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Goldcoast Communications, Inc.
Kingsbridge Square

5700 North Federal Higgway
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
(305) 997-0074

Broward 421-7474

Palm Beach 734.7474

December 28, 1983

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Dr.
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you very much for your listening report. It is nice to
know that all the time and money spent on this project is
enabling WSBR to cover vast parts of the country, even if it
is for short periods of time.

Your log of events corresponds with ours, so therefore we can
confirm your reception as stated.

WSBR operates with a directional antenna aimed due East with
1000 watts day and 500 watts night.

Thank you for the report and please listen when conditions are

right.

Rick Rieke
Chief Engineer
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